

## Contact

01701035894 (Home)  
ffoysaljaman@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
foysaljaman007 (LinkedIn)  
freelancerfoysal.com/ (Company)

## Top Skills

E-Commerce  
HTML5  
Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

## Certifications

Backlink Management  
Google Ads Apps Certification  
Semrush for Digital Agencies  
On-Page and Technical SEO  
Semrush Affiliate Program Terms

# Foysal Jaman

Wordpress Website Designer and Developer  
Khulna, Bangladesh

## Summary

Into and Success  
-----

I'm Foysal Jaman. Web design wordpress & WooCommerce also others functionality.

As a freelancer or online employee I've completed 44+ projects of 75 country's almost 653 client's at various marketplace also local marketplaces.

Basically I work at world popular marketplace Upwork, Fiverr, and people per hour.

How can I help you?

WordPress & WooCommerce Expert

- Build A Professional Ecommerce Site With Any Premium Theme.
- Domain hosting + install WP
- Elementor & Elementor pro expert
- Real Estate website customize
- Newspaper or Blog website
- Woo Commerce functionality
- Setup gravity form or multi language option
- clone / migration from your exist website
- -Make Your WordPress Site FAST By Speeding It Unto
- SEO plugins for WordPress.
- Lead Generation Expert & Finding business email and contact details

If I receive your project, you can be assured that I'll keep you informed about

its development I focus 3 things 1. Good Communication 2. Best Quality Services 3. Better Support

Feel Free to contract with me. If you need any kind of idea for consultation-I love doing it!

Email Marketing & eCommerce Automation  
Virtual Assistant/Web Researcher/Data Entry Expert

Contact Me

Email: [mdfoysal.mf33@gmail.com](mailto:mdfoysal.mf33@gmail.com)

Phone:01944236154(Whats app)

Website:[www.foysaljaman.com](http://www.foysaljaman.com)

Facebook:<http://facebook.com/foysaljaman007>

YouTube: [www.youtube.com/c/freelancerfoysal](http://www.youtube.com/c/freelancerfoysal)

---

## Experience

Expert IT Touch

Web Developer

September 2022 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Khulna, Bangladesh

Upwork

wordpress

June 2020 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Fiverr

wordpress

June 2020 - Present (3 years 5 months)

BigBrandigital

Founder

September 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

CodemanBD

Web Designer

June 2020 - October 2023 (3 years 5 months)

Dhaka, Bangladesh

freelancerfoysal

CEO & Founder

February 2019 - October 2023 (4 years 9 months)

Bangladesh

We provide affordable & Top notch Web Design & Development, services at pricing 45%+ lower than comparable competition. Bringing you the best and most creative website designs to boost your brand individually.

## Ebeacon

### Web Design - WordPress

January 2021 - July 2021 (7 months)

8001 Conser St, Overland Park, KS 66204

Experience developing with GeneratePress Theme and Elementor, WooCommerce, GravityForms, The Events Calendar, Wordfence, Updraft Plus, SEO Framework and related plugins

Integration with CRM, Email Marketing and other third-party tools and platforms

## Mad Cow Web Design

### Wordpress Developer

March 2021 - May 2021 (3 months)

We are looking to hire a highly skilled WordPress Developer to design and implement attractive and functional websites for our clients. You will be responsible having strong page builder experience (Elementor/Beaver Builder/Divi/etc) as well as higher end development, creating Custom Post Types with Advanced Custom Fields and implementing them through custom shortcodes and/or templates.

## Port & Starboard

### WordPress Designer

January 2020 - March 2021 (1 year 3 months)

Virginia Beach, VA

Experience designing and managing websites on WordPress

A knack for graphic design

Experience generating and optimizing online content for search

Experience with graphic design tools, such as Adobe Creative Suite, Canva, and Piktochart

General IT wherewithal. We use Salesforce, Google G Suite, WordPress, WooCommerce, Adobe

### Team Unity, LLC

WP Elementor Developer

March 2020 - September 2020 (7 months)

3+ years of experience

1+ years of experience in technology consulting and enterprise solutions.

Experience with WordPress framework

Experience with integrating content management systems

### Adrian Graphics & Marketing

Wordpress - Elementor EXPERT - Designer/Dev

January 2020 - August 2020 (8 months)

Requirements

Basic knowledge of Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and diagnostic and analytic tools including Google Analytics.

A good question-asker, eager to learn from your team

Strong organizational and multitasking ability

Ability to work and thrive in a fast-paced environment and learn rapidly

### Digital Marketing

Team unity manager

January 2016 - November 2019 (3 years 11 months)

Bangladesh

Hi, We are team, educated in different fields of life aiming Professionalism, Quality and Timely Services. We are experienced, We are passionate and We are here to help you. Please check my gigs and discuss with me.

"Orders without discussion will not be facilitated"

Please Contact me Thank you:)

---

## Education

North Western University, Khulna

Computer Science · (November 2015 - November 2019)